
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 1:58 PM 
To: 'Mary Walsh'; AMOD 

Subject: RE: AM2014/286 Hearing 19 June, 2017  

 
Dear Ms Walsh,  
 
Thank you for your email below. 
 
The Commission will dial you in on your mobile number just prior to the commencement of the 
proceeding.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Mary Walsh [mailto:marywalsh6@bigpond.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 12:10 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Subject: RE: AM2014/286 Hearing 19 June, 2017  

 
Hi Ingrid 
 
It would make more sense for another Sydney based member of our executive to attend physically 
and for me to be on a telephone link if video-link is too difficult to arrange.  
It is only a mention/directions hearings so contacting me on my mobile would be the best – provided 
this causes no disruption for the Commissioner and the Court system  
 
If you can forward me the necessary numbers to call in – or you could call me on my mobile 

0418 887 976 
At the Court’s convenience – 
Then we can leave it at that  
 
Thanks  
Mary Walsh  
FWC Representative  
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From: Chambers - Hatcher VP [mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 11:37 AM 
To: 'Mary Walsh' 

Subject: RE: AM2014/286 Hearing 19 June, 2017  

 
Dear Ms Walsh,  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
Helen is unavailable today and I am assisting the Vice President. We are currently in court 
proceedings and unable to take your call. 
 
I note that you are unable to attend the FWC in Brisbane. It is not the usual practice for the 
Commission to arrange off-site video-links unless for a full hearing or regional matter. If the Vice 
President is amenable, would you be able to attend by telephone, where in the Commission will dial 
you into the directions on your mobile or other suitable telephone number? 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Mary Walsh [mailto:marywalsh6@bigpond.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 11:29 AM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: mlcinitaly@gmail.com; mjbuck2@telstra.com; 'Nell Brown'; estelleshields@hotmail.com; AMOD 

Subject: RE: AM2014/286 Hearing 19 June, 2017  
Importance: High 

 
Sorry Ingrid -  can’t do. That would necessitate a flight to Brisbane – and return . Bundaberg is 5 
hours drive from Brisbane – and an hour’s flight. Cost – and time - makes that impossible. 
 
Is it possible to arrange it through our local Council, the Magistrates court or the local campus of 
CQU?.   I’m sure they have the facilities.  
I have contacted FWC Brisbane – to see what capacity they have to service regional Cities and areas, 
but they are unable to assist stating that it is a matter for Chambers at National Level.  They have 
referred me through to VP Hatcher’s associate – Helen. She was unavailable, so I have left a message 
for her to return my call 
Sorry – can’t do anything more from this end. 
Could you please advise how we can make this all happen  
 
Regards 
Mary Walsh 
0418 887 976  
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From: Chambers - Hatcher VP [mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 10:15 AM 

To: 'Mary Walsh' 
Cc: mlcinitaly@gmail.com; mjbuck2@telstra.com; Nell Brown; estelleshields@hotmail.com; AMOD 

Subject: RE: AM2014/286 Hearing 19 June, 2017  

 
Dear Ms Walsh,  
 
I refer to your email below. 
 
A video-link can be arranged to another FWC site, the closest to you being the FWC in Brisbane.  
 
Please advise if you are able to attend the FWC in Brisbane at the listed time and I will arrange a 
video-link to that site.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Mary Walsh [mailto:marywalsh6@bigpond.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 10:10 AM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: mlcinitaly@gmail.com; mjbuck2@telstra.com; Nell Brown; estelleshields@hotmail.com 
Subject: AM2014/286 Hearing 19 June, 2017  

Importance: High 

 

Attention Ingrid Stear 
 
As a representative of Our Voice Australia in the above matter now listed before the Fair 
Work Commission for Mention and/or Directions on 19th. June, 2017 at 9.00am, would it be 
possible to arrange a video-link for the Hearings on 19th. June, 2017 – as listed. 
 
As I live in Bundaberg, Queensland and have prior commitments I cannot change – I will be 
unable to be present for the Hearings 
 
Would you please advise what, if anything, I need to do to accommodate this request at 
local level 
 
Thanking you 
 
Mary Walsh 
FWC Representative 
Our Voice Australia  
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